BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF A HEARING CALLED ON
A MOTION OF THE COMMISSION TO
CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF
CONTINENTAL  RESOURCES, INC. AS
PROVIDED FOR IN NDAC § 43-02-03-88.1 FOR
AN ORDER ALLOWING THE PRODUCTION
FROM THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED WELLS:
BRATLIEN 3-26H WELL, BRATLIEN 4-26H1
WELL, BRATLIEN 5-26H WELL, MELGAARD 2-
23H WELL, MELGAARD 3-23H1 WELL, AND
MELGAARD 4-23H WELL, TO BE PRODUCED
INTO THE BRATLIEN-MELGAARD CENTRAL
TANK BATTERY OR PRODUCTION FACILITY,
ALL LOCATED, OR TO BE LOCATED, IN
SECTION 26, T.161N., R.95W., SADLER FIELD,
DIVIDE COUNTY, ND, AS AN EXCEPTION TO
THE PROVISIONS OF NDAC § 43-02-03-48
PURSUANT TO 43-02-03-48.1 AND SUCH
OTHER RELIEF AS IS APPROPRIATE.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

THE COMMISSION FINDS:

CASENO. 22590
ORDER NO. 24924

(1) This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 a.m. on the 26th day of June, 2014.

(2) Counsel for applicant requests that this case be dismissed without prejudice.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) This case is dismissed without prejudice.



Case No. 22590
Order No. 24924

Dated this 3rd day of July, 2014.

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

By the Director, on behalf of the Commission

/sl Lynn D. Helms, Director
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From: Gibson, Melissa

To: Kadrmas, Bethany R.

Cc: Christi Wood (Christi.Wood@clr.com); Entzi-Odden, Lyn; Heilman, Tracy A.
Subject: Continental Case 22590

Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:47:46 AM

Attachments: CLR dis 22590 001.pdf

Melissa Gibson.vcf

Bethany,

Please see the attached letter/notice. Thank you.

**This is a transmission from the law firm of Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product
privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it
and notify us immediately at our telephone number (701) 221-4020. The name and biographical data
provided above are for informational purposes only and are not intended to be a signature or other
indication of an intent by the sender to authenticate the contents of this electronic message.**
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Fredrikson

8 BYRON, P.A,

June 10, 2014

VIA EMAIL

Mr. Bruce Hicks

Assistant Director

NDIC, 0il and Gas Division
600 East Boulevard
Bismarck, ND 58505-0310

RE: NDIC CASE NO. 22590
CONTINENTAL RESOURCES, INC.

Dear Mr. Hicks:

Please find enclosed herewith for filing a NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF
CONTINENTAL RESOURCES, INC. in regard to the captioned matter.

Should you have any questions, please advise.

LB/mpg
Enclosure

cc: Ms. Christi Wood (via email w/enc.)

50761250 _1.DOC
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BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

Application of Continental Resources, Inc. as
provided for in NDAC § 43-02-03-88.1 for an order
allowing the production from the following
described wells: Bratlien 3-26H well, Bratlien 4-
26H1 well, Bratlien 5-26H well, Melgaard 2-23H
well, Melgaard 3-23H1 well, and Melgaard 4-23H
well, to be produced into the Bratlien-Melgaard
Central Tank Battery or production facility, all
located, or to be located, in Section 26, T.161N.,
R.95W., Sadler Field, Divide County, ND, as an
exception to the provisions of NDAC § 43-02-03-48
pursuant to 43-02-03-48.1 and such other relief as
is appropriate.

CASE NO. 22590

NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF CONTINENTAL RESOURCES, INC.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on Thursday, June 26, 2014, Continental Resources, Inc.

will respectfully request that the above captioned matter be dismissed without prejudice.

DATED this 10" day of June, 2014.

FREDRIKSON & BYRON, P.A.

By

LAWRENCE ER, ND Bar #03908
Attorneys for Continental Resources, Inc.
200 North 3" Street, Suite 150

P. O. Box 1855

Bismarck, ND 58502-1855

(701) 221-4020
50761272 _1.DOC
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 mLq1n3qDyyRhrZSQieonkcvFyA8cTW6i5FUMZlMiV4Ebyln8veVSSMxsR5OmfXyKj+XVWvug

 +oLORIYxM3m04nva5D7lraOyfnLoTdYgbyd1jKmLZmnT4SMDgfHSaLDYQ2aqyRN74cM0UgRv
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

Attorneys & Advisors ;’J Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.
main 701.221.4020 |/ 200 North Third Street, Suite 150
fax 701.221.4040 / Bismarck, North Dakota
www.fredlaw.com fr'l 58501-3879

{
f

MEMBER OF THE WORLD SERVICES GROUP | OFFICES

A Worldwide Network of Professional Service Providers | Minneapolis / Bismarck / Des Moines / London / Monterrey, Mexico / Shanghai
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

































N.D. INDUSTRIAL
COMMISSION
OIL AND GAS DIVISION
The North Dakota Industrial Com-
mission will hold a public hearing at
9:00 a.m. Thursday, June 26, 2014,
atthe N.D. Oil & Gas D]VISIOII 1000
East Calgary Ave., Bismarck, N. D.
At the hearing the Commission
-will receive testimony and exhibits.
Persons with any interest in the cases
listed below, take notice. PERSONS
WITH DISABILITIES: If at the
hearing you need apecial facilities
or assistance;sentact the Oil and Gas
Division at 701-328-8038 by Fnday,
June 13, 2014.
STATE OF NORTHDAKOTATO:
Case No. 22522: Proper spacing
for Wopment of the Candak-
Bakken Pool, Divide County, ND,
redefine the field limits, and enact
such special field rules as may be
necessary. Samson Resources Co.
Case No. 22523: On a motion of
the Commission foTeview the autho-
rization and permit under Order No.
20658 for the Scott Environmental
Services International, LLC state-
wide treatmg‘piaﬂt"pe!mmo operate
portable oil and gas waste tre
facilities for the treatment of oil field
wastes generated in the State of ND
and such other relief as is appropriate.
CWntmued)
Applicatic unt Oil Co. for an
order amending the field rules for the
Smoky Butte-Bakken Pool, Divide
County, ND to allow the flaring of
gas and unrestricted production of
oil from wells not connected to a-gas
gathering facility until the same can
be connected and such other relief as
is appropriate.

LEIE DL
r'.)"x ’NL
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State of North Dakota, County of Divide, ss:

1, Cecile L. Krimm, being first duly sworn, on my oath, say that I am the publisher of The Journal,
a weekly newspaper of general circulation and official newspaper of Divide County, State of North
Dakota, published in the city of Crosby, ND, and that the advertisement headed

NOTICE OF HEARING
a printed copy of which is here attached, was published in The Journal on the following date:

June 4,2014........... ceresenesansens ceesnssnnene 208 lines @ 0.63 =$131.04
TOTAL CHARGE........ccovureeneee. srrossneesnessanesssanerennne BN $131.04

Cluete Lolboe

Signed___

Cecile L. Krimm, Publisher

Subscribed and sworn to before me June 5, 2014

( / Notary Public, State of North Dakota

HOLLY R. ANDERSON
Notary Public
State of North Dakota

§ My Commission Expires luly 18 2018 |




CWonﬁnued) Ap-
phication nental Resources,
Inc. for an order extending the field
boundaries and amending the field
rules for the Stoneview, North Tioga,
Lindahl and/ or Battleview-Bakken
Pools, .Williams and Divide Coun-
ties, ND, to create and establish an
overlapping 2560-acre spacing unit
comprised of Sections 1, 2, 11 and
12, T.159N., R.95W., authorizing
the drilling of a horizontal well on
said 2560-acre spacing unit; and to
create and establish three overlapping
5120-acre spacing units comprised of
Sections 26, 27, 34 and 35, T.160N.,
R.95W. and Sections 2, 3, 10and 11,
T.159N., R.95W.; Sections 13, 14,
23, 24, 25, 26, 35 and 36; and Sec-
tions 14, 15, 22, 23, 26, 27, 34 and
35, T.159N., R.95W., authorizing the
drilling of a total of not more than two
wells on each overlapping 5120-acre
spacing uniit,eliminating any tool er-

rét requiptthients afEESH other relief-
avis apiweliriate. it

Case No. 21287 (Continued) Ap-

plicafion of Moumtain Divide, LLC
for an order suspending and, after
hearing, revoking the permit issued to
American Eagle Energy Corp. to drill
the BINJ #2-30-163-101 well (File
No. 26306), with a surface location
in the NWNE of Section 30, T.163N.,
R.101W., Divide County, ND, and
such other relief as is appropriate.

Case No. 22578: Application of
Hunt Oil Co. for an order pursuant”

to NDAC Section 43-02-03-88.1
pooling all interests in a spacing
unit described as Sections 26 and
35, T.160N., R.101W., Sioux Trail-
Bakken Pool, Divide County, ND, as
provided by NDCC Section 38-08-08
and such other relief as is appropriate.

Case No. 22580: Application of
Samson Resources Co. for an order
as provided for in NDAC § 43-02-03-
88.1 allowing the production from the
following described wells: Coronet
2413-1H well (File No. 25277),
Strom 2536-1H well (File No.
25281), Strom 2536-2H well (File
No. 25282),Coronet 2413-3H well

(File No. 23164), and the Coronet
B s SR s G B IR R R )

be produced into the Coronsts
Oil Central Tank Battery or produc-
tion facility, all located in Section
25, T.163N., R.99W., Ambrose Field,
Divide County, ND, as an exception
to the provisions of NDAC § 43-02-
03-48 pursuant to 43-02-03-48. 1, and
such other relief as is

Case No. 22581: Application of
Sanison Resources Co. for an order
asprovided for in NDAC § 43-02-03-
88.1 allowing the production from the
following described wells: Charger
0706-8H well (File No. 28186) and
Stingray 1819-6H well (File No.
28188), to be produced into the Chat-
ger 8 — Stingray 6 Oil Central Tank
Battery or production facility, all lo-
cated in Section 7, T.162N., R.98W.,
Ambrose Field, Divide County, ND,
as an exception to the provisions of
NDAC § 43-02-03-48 pursuant to
43-02-03-48.1, and such other relief
as is appropriate.

Case No. 22582: Application of
Samson Resources Co. for an order
as provided for in NDAC § 43-02-
03-88.1 allowing the production
from the following described wells:
Charger 0706-2TFH well (File No.
25222), Charger 0706-1H well (File
No. 25223), Stingray 1819-1H well
(File No. 25436) and Stingray 1819-
2H well (File No. 25437), located
in Section 7, and Stingray 18-19-
162-98H well (File No. 20801) and
Charger 7-6-162-98H well (File No.
20802), located in Section 18, to be

5

~#@i] Central+Pank Battery orproduc- .
tion facility located in Section 7, all
in T.162N., R.98W., Ambrose Field,
Divide County, ND, as an exception
to the provisions of NDAC § 43-02-
03-48 pursuant to 43-02-03-48.1, and
such other relief as is appropriate.

Case No, 22590:-Application of
Continental Resources, Ine, as pro-
vided for in NDAC § 43-02-03-88.1
for an order allowing the production
from the following described wells:
Bratlien 3-26H well, Bratlien 4-26H1
well, Bratlien 5-26H well, Melgaard
2-23H well, Melgaard 3-23H1 well,
and Melgaard 4-23H well, to be

roduced into the Bratlien-Melgaaed

* €entral Tank Battery or production’

facility, all located, or to be located,
in Section 26, T.161N., R.95W.,
Sadler Field, Divide County, ND,
as an exception to the provisions of
NDAC § 43-02-03-48 pursuant to
43-02-03-48.1 and such other relief
as is appropriate. -

Case No. 22593: Application of
Continental Resotirces, Inc. as pro-

-vided for in NDAC § 43-02-03-88.1

for an order allowing the produc-
tion from the following described
awells: Bliss 2-21H well  (File I~
26742), Bliss 3-21H1 well (File vo.
26743), Bliss 4-21H well (File No.
26744), Elveida 2-28H well (File
No. 26741), Elveida 3-28H1 well
(File No. 26740), and Elveida 4-28H
well (File No. 26739), to be produced
into the Elveida-Bliss Central Tk
Battery or production facility, all lo-
cated in Section 21, T.161N.,R.95W.,
Sadler Field, Divide County, ND,
as an exception to the provisions of
NDAC § 43-02-03-48 pursuant to
43-02-03-48.1 and such other relief
as is appropriate.

Casg No. 22225 (Continued) Ap-
plication of Crescent Point Energy
U.S. Corp. for an order authoriz-
ing the drilling, completing and
producing of a total of eight wells
on an existing 1280-acre spacing

. unit described as Sections 2 and 11,

T.162N., R.102W., Alkabo-Bakken
Pool,Divide County, ND, eliminating
any tool error requirements and such
other relief as is Case No. 22226:
(Continued) Application of Crescent
Point Energy U.S. Corp. for an order
authorizing the drilling, completing
and producing of a total of eight wells
ot an existing 1280- acrespac-
ing unit described as Sections 28
and 33, T.160N., R.97W., Wildrose-
Bakken Pool, Divide County, ND,
eliminating any tool error require-
ments and such other relief as is

Signed by,

Jack Dalrymple, Governor

Chairman, ND Industrial
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